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1.  Hear the Public

2. FY 2018 Budget Preparation Regarding Revenue Challenges
3. Adjourn

Meeting Protocol

If you wish to speak today, please:

1. To speak on an agenda item please approach the podium when that agenda item is called and upon recognition by the
Mayor identify yourself by stating your name and address.

2. If your issue is not a topic on the agenda please approach the podium under the "Hear the Public" agenda item and
upon recognition by the Mayor identify yourself by stating your name and address.

3. Please keep your remarks to three (3) minutes or less.

4. If you require accommodation for this meeting including but not limited to translation services, hearing assistance,
or accessibility please contact the City Clerk at least four (4) hours prior to the start of the meeting.

*If you have concerns about any of the items on the consent agenda, they may be separated from the consent agenda
and voted on individually.

**Ordinances may be read at three consecutive meetings or readings may be waived and ordinances may be passed
at only one or two meetings.

ﬁ Find us on Facebook https://www.facebook.com/cityofstormlake Follow us on Twitter
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REPORT TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: James H. Patrick, City Manager

SUBJECT: FY 2018 Budget Preparation Regarding Revenue Challenges
BACKGROUND: Finance Director Brian Oakleaf will make a presentation on the FY

2018 Budget. This will concentrate on revenue issues that will
affect the budget through at least 2021.

FISCAL IMPACT: none

RECOMMENDATION: Hear the presentation and ask questions.
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